INSTRUCTIONS

Purpose — Reports on this form are required in order to provide reliable
and up-to-date information on foreign directinvestment in the United States.

Authority — Reports on Form BE-606B are mandatory under Section 5(b)(2)
of the International Investment Survey Act of 1976 (P.L. 94-472, 90 Stat.
2059, 22 U.S.C. 3104 — hereinafter ‘“the Act’’). In Section 3 of Executive
Order 11961, the President designated the Department of Commerce as the
federal executive agency responsible for collecting the required data on
direct investment, and the Secretary of Commerce has assigned this
responsibility to the Bureau of Economic Analysis. The implementing
regulations are contained in Title 15, CFR, Part 806.

This report has been approved by the Office of Management and Budget
under the Federal Reports Act (Public Law No. 813, 77th Congress).

Penalties — Whoever fails to report may be subject to a civil penalty not
exceeding $10,000 and to injunctive relief commanding such person to
comply, or both. Whoever willfully fails to report shall be fined not more
than $10,000 and, if an individual, may be imprisoned for not more than
one year, or both. Any officer, director, employee, or agent of any corpo-
ration who knowingly participates in such violation, upon conviction, may
be punished by a like fine, imprisonment, or both. (See Section 6 of the
Act, 22 U.S.C. 3105.)

Confidentiality — The information filed in this report may be used only for
analytical and statistical purposes and access to the information shall be,
available only to officials and employees (including consultants and_con-
tractors and their employees) of agencies designated by the President to
perform functions under the Act. The President may authorizé ‘the ex-
change of the information between agencies or officialsqdesignated to,
perform functions under the Act, but only for analytigal,and statistical
purposes. No official or employee (including consuitants and contractors
and their employees) shall publish or make available any information
collected under the Act in such a mannerthat, e person o ‘whom the
information relates can be specifically idéntifiéd. Reports and copies,of
reports prepared pursuant to the Actiare confidentialand their submi§sion
or disclosure shall not be cofpélled by any. pefison without “the prior
written permission of the pefson, filing the report and the customerdf such
person where the information) supplied is“identifiable as<being derived
from the records of suchicustomer (22-4.5.€.73104).

DEFINITIONS

United States, when used in a geographic sense, means the'several states,
the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Pdertor Rico, and all
territories and possessions of the United States.

Foreign, when used in a geographic senseqifieans that which is situated
outside the United States or which beldpgs to or is characteristic of a
country other than the United States.,

Person means any individual{~branch, partnership, associated group,
association, estate, trust, corporation, or other organization (whether or
not organized under theJaws of any State), and any government (including
a foreign govemment,“the United States Government, a State or local
government, and any agency, corporation, financial institution, or other
entity orinstrumentality thereof, including a government-sponsored agency).

Foreign person means any person resident outside the United States or
subject to the jurisdiction of a country other than the United States.

Direct investment means the ownership or control, directly or indirectly,
by one person of 10 per centum or more of the voting securities of an
incorporated business enterprise or an equivalent interest in anunincor-
porated business enterprise.

Foreign direct investment in the United States means the ownership or
control, directly or indirectly, by one foreign person of 10 per centum or
more of the voting securities of an incorporated U.S. business enterprise
or an equivalent interest in an unincorporated U.S. business enterprise,
includinga branch.

Branch means the operations or activities conducted by a person in a dif-
ferent location inits own name rather than through an incorporated entity.

Affiliate means a business enterprise located in one country which is
directly or indirectly owned or controlled by a person of another country
to the extent of 10 per centum or more of its voting stock for an incorpo-
rated business or an equivalent interest for an unincorporated business,
including a branch.

U.S. affiliate means an affiliate located in the United States in which a
foreign person has a direct investment.

Foreign parent means the first foreign person in the ownership chain of
the U.S. affiliate.

Affiliated foreign group means (i) the foreign parent, (ii) any foreign
person, proceeding up the foreign parent’s ownership chain, which owns
more than 50 per centum of the person below it up to and including that
person which is not owned more than 50 per centum by another foreign
person, and (iii) any foreign person, proceeding down the ownership
chain(s) of each of these members, which is owned more than 50 per
centum by the person above it.

Foreign affiliate of foreign parent means, with reference to a given U.S.
affiliate, any member of the affiliated foreign group owning the affiliate
that is not a foreign parent of the affiliate.

U.S. corporation means a business enterprise incorporated in the United
States.
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Business enterprise means any organization, association, branch, or
venture which exists for profitmaking purposes or to otherwise secure
economic advantage, and any ownership of any real estate.

Banking includes business enterprises engaged in deposit banking, Edge
Act corporations engaged in international or foreign banking, U.S. branches
and agencies of foreigh banks whether or not they accept domestic
deposits, and bank holding companies, i.e., holding companies for which
over 50 percent of their total income is from banks which they hold.

Who must report — Except as exempted below, Form BE-606B is required
from every unincorporated U.S. banki ranch or agency in which a
foreign person had a direct and/or_ind (pc! ownership interest of 10 per-
cent or more at any time during thé'reporting period. The report is to
cover direct transactions angd-positions between the unincorporated U.S.
banking branch or agency (U.S~affiliate) and the foreign parent. Related
forms for reporting foreign, direct investment in the U.S. are:

BE-605 Transactions of U.S. Afiilate, Except an
Qﬂ;incorpora{_ed Bank, with Foreign Parent

BE=607" Industry,Classification Questionnaire

Reports are reguired evep~though the for€igip€rson’s equity interest in
the U.S% business entefprise may havesbeen established, acquired, liqui-
dated, so'd, or inactivated during reporting period.

NOTE' Each\ Ufincorporated™U.S. banking affiliate must file a Form
BE-606B¢ Two or moresunincorporated U.S. banking affiliates owned by
the(sdme foreign personymay file a single Form BE-606B combining their
feportable transactions provided written permission has been requested
from and granted by BEA.

e

portd

Multiple¢™§oreign parents _ Where two or more foreign persons hold re-

g‘le equity interests in an unincorporated U.S. banking affiliate, a
Separate report should be filed to report the transactions or accounts
with each foreign parent.

Exemption — A U.S, affiliate is not required to file a report if each of the
following three items for the U.S. affiliate (not the foreign parent’s share)
is less than $10,000,000.
(1) Total assets,
(2) Annual sales or gross operating revenues, excluding
sales taxes (not gross margin), and

(3) Annual net income (loss) after provision for U.S. income taxes.

Quarterly reports for a year may be required retroactively when it is deter-
mined that the exemption level has been exceeded. If a U.S. affiliate’s
total assets, sales or net income exceed the exemption level in a given
year, it is deemed that the exemption level will also be exceeded in the
following year.

NOTE: If any one of the three items above exceeds the exemption level,
either positive or negative, the U.S. affiliate must report. Since these
items are not reported on Form BE-606B, a U.S. affiliate claiming exemp-
tion from filing a given report must furnish a certification as to the levels
of these three items.

Filing of report — Form BE-606B is a quarterly report. A single copy of
each report should be sent to: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of
Economic Analysis, BE-50 (IN), Washington, D.C. 20230, within 30 days
after the close of each calendar (or fiscal) quarter, except for the report
following the end of the calendar (or fiscal) year, when reports may be
filed within 45 days. Requests for extension of the filing date, additional
forms, or clarification of the reporting requirements or instructions
should be directed to the above address.

Data to be reported on this form and relationship to Treasury International
Capital Reporting Forms BQ-1, BQ-2, BL.-1, BL-2, and BC—0Only positions
and transactions relating to the foreign parent’'s permanent invested capital
in the U.S. affiliate are to be reported on this form in items 6, 7, 9, 10,
and 12, and these amounts must not be reported on Treasury International
Capital Reporting Forms.

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

Currency amounts should be reported in U.S. dollars and rounded to the
nearest thousand. If an amount is between +$500 enter "‘0". Use
parentheses to indicate negative numbers.

E stimatesmay be provided where necessary in order to file a timely report.

Item 5. Industry classification refers to the BEA 3-digit industry codes
given in the Industry Classification Questionnaire, Form BE-607.

Item 8. The amount entered should represent the foreign parent's equity
in the U.S. affiliate’s net income (loss) for the quarter after provision for
U.S. income taxes. (Do not report net income on a cumulative basis.) The
income statement underlying this and related items should be on the *‘all
inclusive'’ basis.

Items 13 and 14. Net unrealized and realized capital gains (losses)

include net capital gains (losses) resulting from changes in U.S.
affiliate’s foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities due to
changes in foreign exchange rates during the period, net unrealized
capital gains (losses), which are recognized, resulting from revaluations
of assets, and net realized capital gains (losses) resulting from disposi-
tion of assets such as the sale of investment securities or property, plant,
or equipment items. All gains (losses) should be included in net income,
item 8, and therefore, should be shown in item 13; if, for some reason,

they were not included in net income but were included in item 9 oritem
10, enter the amount in item 14.
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FORM BE-606B U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERC
(REV, 2-84) BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSI

TRANSACTIONS OF U.S. BANKING BRANCH
OR AGENCY WITH FOREIGN PARENT

MANDATORY
CONFIDENTIAL QUARTERLY REPORT

E
s

I. IDENTIFICATION

1. Report for quarter ending |/f

MONTH

BEA USE ONLY

i
oay | vear [eviseds
T T mark here

: : []]3

This report is required by law — Section 5(b)(2), P.L. 94-472,
90 Stat. 2059, 22 U.S.C. 3104. Whoever fails to report may be
subject to a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000 and to injunc-
tive relief commanding such person to comply, or both. Whoever
willfully fails to report shall be fined not more than $10,000
and, if an individual, may be imprisoned for not more than one
year, or both.

1 L Y
2. Name and address of U.S. affiliate

RETURN U.S. Department of Commerce
TO Bureau of Economic Analysis, BE-50 (IN)
Washington, D.C. 20230

3. Name of forejgn'parént =9

IMPORTANT - Report data according to books of
before completing this form. REPORT ALL AMQUNTS

U.S. affiliate. Read instructions on reverse s:dé'sf \

4. Countty‘of locatign ‘of foreign-parént «

1
004

= BEA USE ONLY

ar;d eo:hplete Fﬂﬁ?n

. 1fU. Se, ufﬁlla{e s;p«dustry classﬁfi.caﬂ'on has changed, mark here —p
607, {nd_!‘lstry Classification Questionnaire. D

< l\ '\, \ §
IN THOUSANDS OF U.S. DOLLARS. ) b AN O ‘n* S, i 3" 1
A\BCMEFA AR | £ O\ o5
Il. TRANSACTIONS WITH FOREIGN PARENT (~ ( » E;i ) _jl"m ) ...rq )
\\ « Amount
Note: Only positions and traasﬁctrons relaﬁqg ‘o the fpae?fg"h pareng p&manent invested capital in the : _ T
U.S. affiliate are to be sepofted on this<ferm in items 6, -9, , and these amounts must not |_Bil. Mil. Thou.,Dols,
be reported on Treasury |Rternational Capital Reporlmg Fornu“E‘QH BQeZ BL=l, BL-2, and BC. 1 :
6. Foreign parent's permanent invested-capital ing aHe L. S. banjeufg affiliate at beginning of quarter. This !
would normally, con8ist of capiral alldcated 16 the U.S. afﬁ\liate. special reserves out of net income, and !
net income net yetdistributed, \ 06 !
' Al
7. Transfer of permanent invested capital to U S_. afﬁeﬁ'ate by the foreign parent during quarter 07 |
!
8. Foreign parent’s equity in U.S. affili te’'s quarterly net income (loss) after provision for U.S. income taxes. ! |
Amounts shown in items |6 through ': ‘should already be included as reductions to income. o8 |
1 |
9. Other additions to permanentdnvested capital 09 |
ss: '@ e !
eReturn of permanent ipvested capital to foreign parent by U.S. affiliate and other ! i
10.  deductions fromperfhanent invested capital 10 !
i
11. Incomengemitted to the foreign parent 11 ‘
12. Foreign parent’s permanent invested capital in the U.S. banking affiliate at end of quarter. This would 1 |
normally consist of capital allocated to the U.S. affiliate, special reserves out of net income, and net |
income not distributed. (Equals items 6 +7 +8 +9~10-11) 12 1
Foreign parent’s equity in U.S. affiliate’s net unrealized and realized capital gains (losses) 1 |
I
13. Included in income, item 8. Show losses in parentheses ( ). 13 !
1 |
14, Excluded from income, item 8, but included in investment in item 9 or |0. |
Show losses in parentheses ( ) 14
0 =
15. Gain (loss) on sale or liquidation of U.S, affiliate. Specify whether gain or(loss). 15 ‘
Foreign parent’s charges to U.S. affiliate, less U.S. affiliate’s charges to the foreign parent, during quarter. i |
Report net negative charges in parentheses ( ). |
16. Interest on permanent invested capital reported in items 6 and/or {2 16 :
1
t
17. Royalties, license fees, and other fees for use or sale of intangible property 17 g
1 T
: |
18. f b 18
Charges for use of tangible property
19. Fees for services rendered including fees for management, professional, or technical services, L I
and allocated expenses 19 1
T
BEA USE ONLY =3 ,, |' ;
Name and Address TELEPHONE NUMBER
PERSON TO CONSULT Area code |Number Extension
CONCERNING QUESTIONS
ABOUT THIS REPORT
CERTIFICATION The U.S. affiliate, and the official executing this certification on its behalf, hereby certify that the

information contained in this report is correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

Authorized official’s signature

Title

Date




OMB No. 0608-0009; Approval Expires February 28, 1987

Form BE-605

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
(REV. 2-84)

BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

TRANSACTIONS OF U.S. AFFILIATE,
EXCEPT AN UNINCORPORATED BANK,
WITH FOREIGN PARENT

MANDATORY CONFIDENTIAL QUARTERLY REPORT

I. IDENTIFICATION
1. Report for quarter endin
Mo?th Day Year
5 1

' 1

1 1 1
2. Name and address of U.S. affiliate (See instructions concerning consolidated reporting by U.S. affiliate)

g

If revised, mark here BEA USE ONLY

1
1

This report is required by law — Section 5(b)(2), P.L. 94-472, 90 Stat.
2059, 22 U.S.C. 3104. Whoever fails to report may be subject to a
civil penalty not exceeding $10,000 and to injunctive relief command-
ing such person to comply, or both. Whoever willfully fails to report
shall be fined not more than $10,000 and, if an individual, may be
imprisoned for not more than one year or hoth.

U.S. Department of Commerce
Bureau of Economic Analysis, BE-50(IN)
Washington, D.C. 20230

RETURN
TO

3. U.S. affiliate named in item 2 is (Mark one): {%
a. A U.S. business enterprise incorporated in theg@ tates . .

b. An unincorporated U.S. business enterprige,isuch as a branchy.p

XS:
aet: B

(]

...............

Y

ership, real estate, etc. ...

NOTE: If item 7 is marked, only Parts III and IV should be
completed (lo report direct transactions of the U.S. affiliate

4. Name of foreign parent of U.S. affiliate
direct investment interest; itg‘éqer
U.S. affiliate.)

w,hich holds the

through another

%reign b,
ip in thegt,

is that first person outside Y
iliate can be direct and/og,i t

with the foreign parent) and Parts VII and VIII, as applicable.
{Do not duplicate amounts consolidated in other BE-605
reports). If item 8 is marked, report amounts NOT consoli-

= |

dated in other BE-605 reports. (Direct equily inlerest in
earnings, dividends, and position (Parts II, and I\') must
be reported separately [rom consolidated indirect equity
interest.)

IMPORTANT: This report covers items received from, oi@ﬁiJ

to, or entered into intercompany accounts with th ign

parent, and its foreign affiliates. Report items acéording to
ich“isto b

books of U.S. aoffiliate, except in Part Q
reported at transactions vaolue, with a re%ﬁ

5. Country of foreign parent of U.S. affiliate, & Y - . €.%2 BEA USE ORLY
oos |’
Foreign B:f'—%amed in(;tm olds (Mark o g,? = ,\EW P J
6.‘91&& “ditect equi Yw‘ t'in the U. éﬁ@ﬁ (as ccns%? pd) e e S S U oo 1 [
‘Qnly an indi (%' ity interestﬁn@ S. affiliate g@ nother U.S. affiliate (See NOTE at left). . . 2 @l ]
nd an indirectequity interest 'Li»i\ .S. affiliate (See NOTE at l€ft) e o « v v v e as vuven : 3 W]

iation to gok A\ A
value. Read instructions before c '? is form. @ RTH10. 15U°S. affiliate { classification has changed, mark here ——p»=— ,BEA SE ONEY
ALL AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS . DOLLAR - lete Form BE-807, Industry Classification Questionnaire 010
Il. FOREIGN PARENT'S E l?%jﬁeg % o "HANGE DURING THE QUARTER IN FOREIGN PARENT’S EQUITY IN U.S. AFFILIATE. Exclude
U.S. AFFILIATE'S: o &'«e,‘ w rent quarter « changes caused by carrying net income to the equity account, the payment of stock or cash dividends
L U %w (other than liquidating dividends), or the distribution of earnings during the period, Exclude effect of
3 g - . treasury stock transactions with persons other than the foreign parent and reorganizations in capital
il. Mil. Thou. IDols. structure that do not affect total equity. REPORT ALL AMOUNTS AT TRANSACTIONS VALUE, i.e.,
11. Quarterly net income (loss) after 1 TS ] the value of the consideration given (received) by the foreign parent. Amount
provision for U.S. income taxes — ' 3{" ! @ Transactions between foreign parent and U.S, affiliate: Bil. Mil. Thou.!Dols.
Toreign parent's share only o11$ B | Increase in equity interest — 3 i
® Net un(reallzed and realized capital ! ; i 2 | 27. Establishment of affiliate by foreign parent 027 |$ !
gains (losses) for the quarter, foreign | | 1 y
parent’s share only: | I 28. Purchase of capital stock by foreign parent from incorporated affiliate 028 5
il %ﬂae I I 29. Additional equity capital contributed by foreign parent (for an incorporated 1 |
12. Included in item 11 ¢ W2 I | affiliate, report only those contributions not resulting in the issuance of |
T = T f 2 l stock; for unincorporated affiliate exclude amounts reported in Parts II |
13. Taken directly to reta_ig%if?é ings | I and 1V) s [
or ;urpllixs accouritg “included | I Decrease in equity interest — 1 |
in item 11) \ 013 : : 30. Total liquidation of affiliate by foreign parent 030 |
: 1 2 T
i ted U.S. affiliat ! 1
@ For incorapate Uy, 2ifiiiate : : 31. Sale of capital stock by foreign parent to incorporated affiliate 031 |
14, Dividends on common and preferred | | 32. Retum of contributed equity capital to foreign parent (for an incorporated 1 !
stock excluding stock dividends — | | affiliate, report here only those returns not resulting in a reduction of I
gross amount 014 : ; issued stock; for unincorporated affiliate, exclude amounts reported in |
1 N ; > ; Parts Il and 1V) | 032 I
15. Tax withheld on dividends 015 | | @ Transactions between foreign parent and a person other than U.S. affiliate: ]1 |
T T Acquisition by foreign parent of equity interest in U.S. affiliate from — I
16. Diviaends on common tand Hefe"ed 1 | “ I 33. U.S. persons other than the U.S. affiliate 033 I
stock — Net amount (item ess 3 1
item 15) il st 0 16 : : 34. All other foreign persons 034 '
e For unincorporated U.S. affiliate: 3 | 2 I Sale by foreign parent of equity interest in U.S. affiliate to — 1 :
17. Earni?gs disttributed, wlzether : : 35. U.S. persons other than the U.S. affiliate 035 |
out of current earnings (items BT ) |
11 and 13) or past earings 017 |$ | S | 36. All other foreign persons 036 ! |
37. Increase (decrease) at transactions value of changes in equity holdings — 1 |
i "I"(EJPSNRDT;ELCLEP;?E%;gn?yl-"ag%}’érl 3 The consideration given (received) by the foreign parent in order to bring |
PARENT IDENTIFIED IN ITEM 4 Payments by Receipts by about the change in equity holdings; must equal sum of items 27, 28, 29, 33, |
BY U.S. AFFILIATE (AS CON- U.S. affiliate U.S. affiliate and 34 minus sum of items 30, 31, 32, 35 and 36. 037 |
SOLIDATED). Report items 18 38. Approximate book value on the date of the transaction(s), based on books of 1 |
through 22 after any tax withheld Bil. Mil. Thou.!Dols]Bil. Mil. Thou. 'Dols the U.S. affiliate that is equivalent to the transactions value reported in I
{ 5 } item 37. (The amount given here should approximate the change in the foreign 1
1 | 1 parent's share of total owners' equity, after allowance is made to exclude X |
| | changes caused by carrying net income to the equity account, payment of |
18. Interest, including interest on | stock or cash dividends (other than liquidating dividends), distribution of |
capital leases 018 |$ : $ | earnings, and treasury stock transactions.) 038 |$
e T ST e S W
1 | = T VI. FOREIGN PARENT’S SHARE IN ANNUAL INCOME AND EQUITY POSITION OF THE!U.S. ?FFILIATE =
: ; COMPLETE ONCE A YEAR Complete no later than the second report following the close of the
19. Royalties, license fees, and | | :
other fees for the use or sale of | I calengariycer of ISed, yecr: T T
intangible property 019 | | 1Month§ Day : Year
| I 39. U.S. affiliate’s calendar (or fiscal) year ending date 039 '
20. Rentals for use of tangible ! | o | LD O odart )y B i t
property 020 1
pr=r T : 2 : 40. Foreign parent’s percentage of equity ownership interest in the .
) i | U.S. affiliate at end of year. Enter to tenth of one percent (470 }] (DRSS
21. Film and television tape rentals 021 | ! = o
- - i } il. Mil. ousJ Dols.
22. Fees for services rendered, ! | * | 41. Foreign parent's equity in U.S. affiliate’s annual net income (loss) 1 f
including fees for m;nagement, | | after provision for U.S. income taxes 041(% |
professional, or technical services, I I @ Incorporated U.S. affiliate: Enter foreign parent's equity in net worth of U.S. 1 I
eR)%lgna;zssessments, and allocated 022 1§ I s I affiliate (the consolidated U.S. business enterprise) at yearend: ’
g ! ! 42. Total investment — Sum of items 43 through 45 042 !
1V. DEBT AND OTHER INTERCOMPANY iR 1 !
?ﬁgouu's‘TA?’?’%CI':\grEEsABNEDT¥I-E|EN End of quarter 3‘“’5{,’},’1{2? 43.  Common and preferred stock and additional paid-in capital of U.S. affiliate 043 '
e N -
T t all —— : = 44, Retained earnings — compute on a basis consistent with item 40 and the L
EgScEtig:n:aAc?l%:s wi&e?r?é faoreign Bil. Mil. Thou. |Dols{ Bil. Mil. Thou. :Dols items in Part ”g b i 0.44 1
parent identified in item 4. : | 45.  Other equity accounts — Specify 1 |
Current items 1 2 | 045 |
S . |
23. Owed by U.S. affiliate to foreign . $ | | ® Unincorporated U.S. affiliate: Enter foreign parent's share of total owners’ 1 |
parent i ikl bR | ! equity of U.S. affiliate at yearend. Include assets of the U.S. affiliate carried [
24. Due to U.S. affiliate from ! | I only on foreign parent’s books: !
foreign parent 024 i i 46. Foreign parent's share of total owners’ equity at end of year 046 [$ |
Long-terrﬁ items 1 | 2 ! Vil. 4 ! : L : igs
fili : | | 47. Does the U.S. affiliate (as consolidated) have direct transactions or accounts with foreign affiliates of
25. O::zgtby U.S. affiliate to foreign GaE | I the foreign parent identified in item 4? Mark one:
P ' T 2 ; oa7 ' 1 [IYes (If the answer js “Yes,"” complete page 2 of this fonn)
26. Due to U.S. affiliate from ' | ' 2 [No 1 2 3
foreign parent 026 |$ I $ i VBt BEA USE ONLY oo01

PERSON TO CONSULT
CONCERNING QUESTIONS
ABOUT THIS REPORT

Name and address for mailing purposes

TELEPHONE NUMBER
Number Extension

Area code

CERTIFICATION

The U.S. affiliate, and the official executing this certification on its behalf, hereby certify that the information contained in this
report is correct and complete to the best of their knowledge and belief.

Authorized official’s signature

Title Date




Part VIII — DIRECT TRANSACTIONS OR ACCOUNTS BETWEEN U.S. AFFILIATE AND FOREIGN AFFILIATES OF THE FOREIGN PARENT

Report all direct transactions or balances between the U.S. affiliate and foreign affiliates of the foreign parent.

Do not include any direct transactions, accounts, or balances between U.S. affiliate

IMPORTANT EXAMPLE: Report all amounts in thousands of U.S. dollars,

and the foreign parent — they must be reported on page 1. Do not net payables against receivables. as illustrated: Bil. Mil. Thous. !Dols.
In Section A, report payments and liabilities to, and in Section B report receipts and receivables due from, foreign affiliates of the foreign parent by country. Enter only one foreign country per line. !
If more lines than provided are needed in order to list all countries, use additional copied sheets as necessary, properly identified with the name of the U.S. affiliate. An item need be reported by i : issl 12 000.00 | 125 628 !
country only if it exceeds $250,000 for that country; for each item, the value not shown by country should be entered on the unallocated line. EXAMPLE: |f figure is $1,125,628,000.0 |
Royalties Fees for services End of quarter balance Beginning of quarter balance
Interest, licezse fees, i rendered including i
BEA including and other fees fRenl’alsf ; _I|=||r§1 or fee;s forfman'age-I
Country of foreign affiliate USE interest for the use ol tse o BT SI0e Ment, proressiona Current Current
f forei on capital or sale of tangible tape or technical Long-term 1 tont Long-term
oY eIt ONEY Ieages intangible property rentals services, R&D (ln;lggieogu;;mt (Exclqde current (lnt‘:):rcz?ogu;fen (Exc:g%en c‘:jurr)ent
roper assessments, and -terr s t porti ue
property allotaten expénses long-term debt) ong-term debt)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (9) (10)
SECTION A U.S. AFFILIATE’S PAYMENTS AND LIABILITIES
Payments or accruals to foreign affiliates of the foreign parent = A : it
(net of U.S. tax withheld) : U.S. affiliate to foreign affiliates of the foreign parent
Bil. _ Mil. Thous.'rDoIs. Bil. Mil. Thous. :Dols. Bil. Mil. Thous. 'Dols. Bil. Mil. Thous. !r_DoIs. Bil. Mil. Thous. ! Dols. Bil. Mil. Bil. Mii. Thous. :Dols. Bil. Mil. Thous. 'Dols.| Bil. Mil. Thous. !Dols.
1 2 y | 9 [ 10 !
48. Canada 048 100 $ | 3$ | 4$ | ss | Gs | 7 | s | $ |
49. United Kingdom 049 |1 327 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | | 9 | ® I
50. Germany oso | ' 308 2 : 3 ; ; 5 ; 6 : ; 9 ! :
51. France ost1 |1 307 2 I 3 | 4 | 5 | | i 9 10 I
+ 1 L 1 = 4
52. Italy os2 | 314 |2 ; 3 ; B ; 5 ; ; ) ; 10 ;
53. Japan os3|! 614 |2 | 3 I a i 5 I i 9 i 0 |
Il -~ s | 1 ] } 4
54. Netherlands osa|' 319 " | S I % | 5 I N | ) |
1 2 | 3 | 4 I 5 T 9 | 10 [
55. Switzerland oss | 325 . : | | (4 I
Specify other countries: 1 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | | 9 | 10 |
| | I 1 | |
56. 056 | | | | 1 |
57. os7 |! 2 I 3 | 4 | 5 | | ] i 10 0
1 t t t t 1 0 t
58. 0s8 ¢ | 2 | 5 ! ' ; ' !
59. 0s9 | G I 3 [ 4 [ s | 10 |
— i ! b - +
60. 060 | 2 | 3 | 4 | ‘ ) ' 70 l
61. Unallocated by country — The amounts 1 2 I 3 I I 9 I 10 [
for countries for which entries are less I | 1 | |
than $250,000 061 | | I | |
62. TOTAL, all countries Section A sl # : 8 ' : . : ? :
SECTION B U.S. AFFILIATE’S RECEIPTS AND RECEIVABLES
Receivables of U.S. affiliate from foreign affiliates of the foreign parent
(1) (2) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
. | Bil. Mil. Thous. .| Bil. Mil. Thous. 'Dols.| Bil. Mil. Thous. !Dols.| Bil. Mil. Thous. !Dols.| Bil. Mil. Thous. 'Dols.|Bil. Mil. Thous. 'Dols.
63. Canada 13| 100 |2 6 ; 7 : 8 : 9 ; 10 :
64. United Kingdom 1641 327 [2 o 6 | 7 | 8 I 9 | 10 |
65. Germany 308 &l2 "0 6 ; : 8 : 9 ; 10 ;
66. France 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 |
! } I 1 |
67. lItaly 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 [ 10 |
T - & ! !
68. Japan ) B 6 i 7 ’ i 8 i 9 : 10 :
69. Netherlands 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 |
S + = e ' + +
70. Switzerland 170 5 | 7 i 8 ; ) | ® |
Specify other countries: — 1 2 | s "B r | 8 | 9 I 10 [
| | | | | |
71. 171 | I | I I I
i IE 2 I &6 5! 7 I 8 I 9 I 10 |
72. 172 { 2 i . i |
73. 173 | 2 e I 6 [ 7 I 8 [ 9 I 10 I
B ' 1 2 2 P |3 | S V] = ===t 5 — 6 SR R | ! 8 - t 9 N t 10 t
74. 174 | I | | i . | 1 S | |
75 I 2 \ T3 o T - BB s T 3 R | 8 | 9 I 0 |
= - C N e i . - . ] == ] | 5w B 1 | 1
76. Unallocated by country — The amounts | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 I 10 |
for countries for which entries are less | | | | | | | |
thap $250,000 17 . ' I il : : l . : :
I
77. TOTAL, all countries, Section B | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | L |

FORM BE-605 (REV. 2-84)
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INSTRUCTIONS

Purpose — Reports on this form are required in order to provide reliable and up-to-date information on foreign direct
investment in the United States,

Authority — Reports on Form BE-605 are mandatory under Section 5(b)(2) of the International Survey Actof 1976
(P.L. 94-472, 90 Stat. 2059, 22 U.S.C. 3104 — hereinafter ‘‘the Act’’). In Section 3 of Executive Order 11961, the
President designated the Department of Commerce as the federal executive agency responsible for collecting the
required data on direct investment, and the Secretary of Commerce has assigned this responsibility to the Bureau
of Economic Analysis. The implementing regulations are contained in Title 15, CFR, Part 806.

This report has been approved by the Office of Management and Budget under the Federal Reports Act (Public Law
No. 831, 77th Congress).

Penalties — Whoever fails to report may be subject to a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000 and to injunctive relief
commanding such person to comply, or both. Whoever willfully fails to report shall be fined not more than $10,000
and, if an individual, may be imprisoned for not more than one year, or both. Any officer, director, employee, or
agent of any corporation who knowingly participates in such violation, upon conviction, may be punished by a like
fine, imprisonment, or both. (See Section 6 of the Act, 22 U.S.C. 3105,)

Confidentiality — The information filed in this report may be used only for analytical and statistical purposes and
access to the information shall be available only to officials and employees (including consultants and contractors
and their employees) of agencies designated by the President to perform functions under the Act. The President
may authorize the exchange of the information between agencies or officials designated to perform functions under
the Act, but only for analytical and statistical purposes. No official or employee (including consultants and con-
tractors and their employees) shall publish or make available any information collected under the Act in such a
manner that the person to whom the information relates can be specifically identified. Reports and copies of reports
prepared pursuant to the Act are confidential and their submission cr disclosure shall not be compelled by any
person without the prior written permission of the person filing the report and the customer of such person where the
information supplied is identifiable as being derived from the records of such customer (22 U.S.C. 3104).

DEFINITIONS

United States, when used in a geographic sense, means the several States, the District of Columbia, the Common-
wealth of Puerto Rico, and all territories and possessions of the United States.

Foreign, when used in a geographic sense, means that which is situated outside the United States or which belongs
to or is characteristic of a country other than the United States,

Person means any individual, branch, partnership, associated group, association, estate, trust, corporation, or other

organization (whether or not organized under the laws of any State), and any government (including a foreign govern P
ment, the United States Government, a State or local government, and any agency, corporation, financial instituti
or other entity or instrumentality thereof, including a government-sponsored agency).

Foreign person means any person resident outside the United States or subject to the jurisdiction of @ c other

than the United States. ‘d
| er tum or more o

corporated sj

Direct investment means the ownership or control, directly or indirectly, by one person
the voting securities of an incorporated business enterprise or an equivalent interest in
enterprise, )

Foreign direct investment in the United States means the ownership or contral; di Q}r indirect reign l [ )
person of 10 per centum or more of the voting securities of an incorporat business enterpris equivalent
interest in an unincorporated U,S, business enterprise, including a b{ c'
Branch means the operations or activities conducted by a pe :s fferent locﬁ wn name rath rﬁ
l:

through an incorporated entity.

Affiliate means a business enterprise located in on co&ich is direc indirectly owned o by a ( ;
person of another country to the extent of 10 p m of more of if8 voting stock for an incor te iness or i
an equivalent interest for an unincorpora ss cluding a bra
()
a foreign rso@a direct inve\‘

Foreign parent means the first foreign person in the owners@ n of the U.S. affili

U.S. affiliate means an affiliate | d in\the United Statesglin

Affiliated foreign group means (i) the foreign parent, (ii) any foreign person, proceeding up igh parent’s
ownership chain, which owns more than 50 per centum of the person below it up to andli i t person which
is not owned more than 50 per centum by another foreign person, and (iii) any foreign pe roceeding down the
ownership chain(s) of each of these members, which is owned more than 50 perfcentu y the person above it.

Foreign af filiate of foreign parent means, with reference to a given U. ia any member of the affiliated
foreign group owning the affiliate that is not a foreign parent of the affili

U.S. corporation means a business enterprise incorporated in the United St

Business enterprise means any organization, association, br, nture which exists for profitmaking purposes
or to otherwise secure economic advantage, and any o ofyany real estate,

Banking includes business enterprises engaged i
or foreign banking, U.S. branches and agencie
bank holding companies, i.e., holding com
they hold. (U.S. branches of foreign bai
persons.)

depo anking, Edge Act corporations engaged in international
forgign banks whether or not they accept domestic deposits, and

which over 50 percent of their total income is from banks which
.S. persons; conversely foreign branches of U.S, banks are foreign

A&

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Who must report — Except as exempted below, a Form BE-605 is required from every U.S. business enterprise, except
an unincorporated bank, in which a foreign person had a direct and/or indirect ownership interest of 10 percent or
more of the voting stock if an incorporated business enterprise or an equivalent interest in an unincorporated business
enterprise at any time during the reporting period. Note, however, that a U.S. affiliate that is indirectly foreign
owned and has no direct transactions or positions with a foreign parent (or foreign affiliate of the foreign parent) at
any time during the year is exempt from filing a Form BE-605 provided a claim for exemption from filing this report
is (or has been) filed, Related forms for reporting foreign direcEnvestmem in the United States are:

BE-606B Transactions of U.S. Banking Branch o.A with Foreign Parent

BE-607 Industry Classification Questionnair \
Reports are required even though the foreign perscn’ Ity interest in the U.S, affiliate may have been established
acquired, liquidated, sold, or inactivated durinﬂ r !

ing period.

- A iliate shall file on a fully consclidated basiSyi ifig in the
in which irectlyor indirectly owns more than 50 perc th tstanding
voting interest, ot idiaries of filiate are not to be included in the i on, except as
provided below un equity method d where a given

ng.) However, separate reports
U.S. affiliate_is not ally consolid unrelated operations or lack of con ided written permission
has been re d from and granted b 6 1
A listingo names and s of the U.S. affiliates included in the olidation must be provided with the
) st fil and then updat nged on a quarterly basis. The list g ndicate each U.,S, affiliate's direct
\ r and the percent irect owners interest held.

OTE: Ifa @ in a consoli r&;p is both dir directly owned by the same foreign parent,
the forei F @ direct equity in and any dir io or positions between the affiliate and its
foreig rent\should be incl in report for t c idated group. A separate BE-605 must be filed to
report oreign parent’'s uity interest. ? r, items 18 through 26 and Parts VII and VIl should not

d since tho s d be included in the report for the consolidated greup.

I N

E_qu of accounting < In ents by the U.S. affiliate in business enterprises not included in the consolida-
d ich are 20 perg e owned should be accounted for following the equity method of accounting when
g net incom '

Consolidated reporting by
consolidation all other

ts — Where two or more foreign persons hold reportable equity interests in a U.S, affiliate, a
be filed to report transactions or accounts with each foreign parent. Note, however, that
ounts with foreign affiliates of a foreign parent, whether located in the same or in a different

Multiple fosei

separate

transactions, o

foreign gbu as the foreign parent, should not give rise to separate reports but should be entered in Part VII|
(o two) of the form for that foreign parent.

tion — A U.S, affiliate is not required to file a report if each of the following three items for the U.S. affiliate (not the foreign
rent’s share) is less than $10,000,000,

(1) Total assets,

(2) Annual sales or gross operating revenues, excluding sales taxes
(not gross margin), and

(3) Annual net income (loss) after provision for U.S, income taxes.

Quarterly reports for a year may be required retroactively when it is determined that the exemption level has been
exceeded. If a U.S. affiliate’s total assets, sales or net income exceed the exemption level in a given year, it is
deemed that the exemption level will also be exceeded in the following year.

NOAT'E: If any one of the three items above exceeds the exemption level, either positive or negative, the U,S.
a'ff.|||ate must report. Since these items are not reported on Form BE-605, a U.S, affiliate claiming exemption from
filing a given report must furnish a certification as to the levels of these three items.

Filing of report — Form BE-605 is a quarterly report. A single copy of each report should be sent to: U.S. Department
of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, BE-50 (IN), Washington, D.C. 20230, within 30 days after the close of
each calendar (or fiscal) quarter, except for the final quarter of the calendar (or fiscal) year, when reports may be
filed within 45 days. Requests for extension of the filing date, additional forms, or clarification to the reporting
requirements or instructions should be directed to the above address.

Special note for U.S. affiliates that are incorporated banks: Data to be reported on this form and relationship to
Treasury International Capital Reporting Forms BQ-1, BQ-2, BL-1, BL-2, and BC — For U.S. affiliates that are
incorporated banks, items 23, 24, and 26 should be blank, item 25 should reflect only those amounts that the U.S:
affiliate considers to be permanent invested debt capital by the foreign parent, and item 18, column |, should
include only interest payments that relate to this capital. Parts VIl and VIIl are not applicable. The permanent
invested debt capital and the foreign parent’s equity investment in the U.S. affiliate (Parts [V and V) must not
be reported on the Treasury International Capital Reporting Forms.
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INSTRUCTIONS — Continued

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

Currency amounts should be reported in U.S. dollars and rounded to the nearest thousand. |f an amount is between
£$500 enter ““0". Use parentheses to indicate negative numbers.

Estimates may be provided where necessary in order to file a timely report.

A U.S. affiliate that is only indirectly foreign owned (item 7 must be marked), and that is required to file a separate
report on Form BE-605 because it has direct transactions or positions with the foreign parent orforeign affiliates of
the foreign parent, should complete only the following Parts as applicable:

PART |; PART IlI; PART IV; PART VII; and PART VIII.

All U.S. affiliates (except banks), whether directly or indirectly foreign owned, must complete Part VIII, page 2, if
the U.S. affiliate has direct transactions with foreign affiliates of the foreign parent. A U,S. affiliate which is a
bank should not complete Part VIII.

Item 10. |Industry classification refers to the BEA 3-digit industry codes as given in the Industry Classification
Questionnaire, Form BE-607.

Item 11. Net income should be reported on a quarterly basis, not on a cumulative basis. Net income for the period
shown in item | should be entered in column |. Column 2 should be used to correct data that were incorrect or were
not given in the preceding report. Do not delay filing because current quarter data are not available. Estimates
may be used where necessary.

The amount entered should represent the foreign parent’s equity; based on its directly held equity interest, in the
U.S. affiliate’s net income (loss) for the quarter, before provision for common and preferred dividends and before any
deduction for U,S, withholding taxes on dividends, but after provision for U.S. income taxes. The income statement
underlying this and related items should be on the ‘‘all inclusive’ basis. U.S. affiliates in extractive industries
should report net income before depletion charges, except charges representing the amortization of the actual cost
of capital assets.

Net income should include, on an equity basis, the U.S. affiliate’s share in the net income of all business enterprises
owned by it to the extent of 20 percent or more.

If_ this report is for the U.S. affiliate’s direct transactions or accounts with a foreign parent which does not hold a
d]rect equity interest, the foreign parent’s share in net income should be zero. If the foreign parent holds both a
direct and an indirect equity interest, only the share representing the direct equity interest should be given in

this item.
: ) ] ) ®
Items 12-13. Net unrealized and realized capital gains (losses) include net capital gains (losses) resulti gifr
e

nge
ation of

rates during the period, net unrealized capital gains (losses), which are recognized, resulting from
investment

assets, and net realized capital gains (losses) resulting from disposition of assets such as the
securities or property, plant, or equipment items. All gains (losses) should be included in
and therefore, should be shown in item 12; if for some reason, they were not included in inci
directly to retained earnings or a surplus account, enter the amount in jtem 13.

Items 14—-22. Enter amounts as of the date they were either received, paid, ér %
i rd

between the payor and payee, whichever occurred first. Include amounts for ent was ma or
er to avo Iteation, any
but should E:e reflected only as a

changes in the U.S. affiliate’s foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities due to changes in forei\‘(
u

, item |1,

an item entered into intercompany account in, or prior to, the reporting p
subsequent settlement of the account should not be reflected again in

elating to th ems reportable on the
14,

reduction in intercompany account. Banks should exclude interes
Qs. whether ou!@&

Treasury International Capital Reporting Forms. Stock dividsxd Id incl d
Item 17. Enter foreign parent’s share of an uningorpora %ate's distributed ea
or past quarters, PY s

be

and net rent on operational leases

the total lease payment iess the re depreciation

()
Item 20. Receipts or payments for use o i property include r s Aperational le o‘ve year or less
o year which havi een capitali eﬁ ntis equiva&n“
& ' N

Items 23—26. Include all intercompany ‘@&ccounts or indeb& of the U.S. affilia the forgi lote
that the current quarter’'s opening balance should be equal the previous quarter's closing balan e, if it
is necessary to translate the balances to U.S. dollars, use the same exchange rate tot | opening

e closing

should be con-
ilm rentals shown in

sistent with entries in items |18—22 insofar as they reflect the latter entries., For eXa
ded in Part |V, Banks

balance for the current quarter as was used to translate the closing balance on the previous g
balance on the preceding quarter’s report was in error, note the correction. Entries i
le)
item 21 and accrued but not paid by the U.S. affiliate in the current quarter shoulfl be in
should not include accounts reportable on Treasury International Capital Repo ms.
of long-term debt, overdrafts, and
ept debt with an original maturity of
15/ the intention and the means to renew,

Items 23—-24. Current items: Trade accounts and notes payable, currej
other current liabilities having an original maturity of one year or le
one year or less which has been renewed, or with respect to nga

extend, or refinance for more than one year, e

i
ut were taki‘
intercompa :Qs

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS - Continued

Items 25-26. Long-term items: Debt with an original maturity of more than one year or with no s_tated maturity,
and debt with an original maturity of one year or less which has been renewed, or with respect to which there is the

intention and the means to renew, extend, or refinance for more than oneyear.

If |leases between the U.S. affiliate and the foreign parent are capitalized (in the manner, or in a manner similar to
that, prescribed in FASB Statement No. 13), then the outstanding capitalized value ’shogld be shown h_ere as an
intercompany balance. Lease payments should be disaggre@ated into the amount which is (_a) a reduction in the
intercompany balance, which would be reflected in ons of se items, and (b) interest, which would be entered

in item 18.

Items 27—-38. Entries in Section V are necessa o) Ati y the cause of any changes i'n equity holdings by the
foreign parent in the U.S. affiliate during the (y en changes in the foreign parent’s equity holgnngs in the
U.S. affiliate occur during the quarter, th u volved in the transaction that changed the capital account
should be entered in the appropriate item at trapsactions value, except for item 38, which should be at book value.

Items 39—-46. Complete once ay later than the second filing following the close of the calendar year (on_'
fiscal year if calendar year r ot available). For example, following the end of the cale da_r year, this
section must be complete ort due within 30 days after the close of the first quarter, r|b30. Best
estimates are permitted e sary in t filta timely report.

Item 41. Same s@o as for ite cept that this refers to the annual fig

item 39. Q( .

pital owned and equity in surplus a
|

Items Show the propgostion e foreign parent as of the
end r shown in it 9 e retained earnings account underlyi eign parent's share of retained
41,

r designated in

- arnings,’item 44, must zm ed on the equity basis consistent withQ nd
rt VIII — Rep nsactions g the quarter with for tes of the foreign parent in accordance

ith column _h sg¢ Do not incl nsactions already o n previous sections of this form. Thls Part

is not ap banks. In Sec port paymen ities to, and in Section B report receipts an:\d
from, foreign affiliat oreign parengd | ntry column, enter only one foreign country per line,
eeded in order to list a untries, use additional sheets as necessary. A copy

receiv
If méke lin an provide :
Il y be use r urpose. Not I"l r, only countries with an amount of $250 thousand or more
reported on e lines. Countri which all amounts are less than $250 thousand may be combined
line 61, “Unalloc@ country,”” fo A iliate’'s payments and liabilities and on line 76, ‘“Unallocated by

ountry,”” for . affi e’s receipts a jvables.

o oot






